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Rose-Coss, Dylan, EMNRD

To: 'David Cain'
Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] SWD-2408 Muskegon 20 State Com 1 Extension

David, 
 
The OCD is in receipt of the timely extension request to commence injection on the aforementioned well.  This 
correspondence will be added to the well file in order to document the process.   
 
As the request is timely and the reasoning for the request is legitimate and acceptable, the request will be 
granted.  Please to notify the OCD the date of first injection using the appropriate C‐103.  Remember, a witnessed 
MIT  must be performed prior to injection. Additionally, be sure to file all completion paperwork within 45 days of 
commencing injection.  I noticed that there are no spud, or other drilling NOIs currently in the file.  
 
If injection has not commenced by the first of the year (01/01/2023), Longfellow should file a formal extension request 
including and updated AOR analysis for penetrations and new affected parties.   
 
Regards, 
 
 

Dylan Rose‐Coss 
 
Petroleum Specialist  
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
 
C: (505) 372‐8687 

 
 
 
 

From: David Cain <david.cain@longfellowenergy.com>  
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2022 7:46 AM 
To: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Engineer@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Cc: Rose‐Coss, Dylan, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose‐Coss@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] SWD‐2408 Muskegon 20 State Com 1 Extension 
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CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening 
attachments. 

 
Hello, 
 
The permit SWD‐2408 for the Muskegon 20 State Com 1 expires on 10/19/2022, we are finishing up our downhole work 
and will be building the injection facility, but our first injection into the well might not be before 10/19/2022. We expect 
to be injecting before the end of the month. Can we get an extension on our injection permit? 
 
Thanks, 
 
David Cain 
Engineering Technologist & Regulatory Specialist 
Office 214‐265‐4715 
8115 Preston Road, Suite 800, Dallas, TX 75225 
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drose Injection must occur by 01/01/2023, or formal extension request must be submitted. 10/11/2022


